

Meeting Agenda – 17 March 2022

To ensure there is no background noise during the video conference, we kindly ask that all participants remain on mute until you wish to speak. There will be opportunities following each presentation to ask questions. Should you wish to ask a question, please use the “chat” box to briefly type in the topic title; the chair will then invite you to ask your question in full.

Time	Item	Lead
1000 - 1010	Welcome / introductions and matters arising, including future ‘ethics’ agenda item	Katie Day / Dr Jill Sutcliffe
1010 - 1115	<p>Update from ONR Chief Executive/Chief Nuclear Inspector and Executive Director of Operations. Topics will include:</p> <p>Mark Foy:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CNI themed inspection • Regulated Asset Base • UKHPR1000 GDA • Safeguards <p>Donald Urquhart:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ukraine • Covid-19 (latest industry position) • Position at Dungeness B • News from across operating fleet • Enforcement action 	Mark Foy / Donald Urquhart (KD to chair)
1115 - 1130	Refreshment break	
1130 - 1200	<p>SSG ‘Good Practice Guide’</p> <p><i>Update from Chair of the Safety Directors’ Forum with opportunity for questions</i></p>	Mark Neate (JS to chair)
1200 – 1210	Update on Taishan/EPR, and Sizewell C site licence application	Shane Turner (KD to chair)
1210 – 1220	AOB	All
1220 - 1230	Summary and close	Katie Day / Dr Jill Sutcliffe